From: Lindsey Manfrin

To: Ken Huffer; Mary Starrett

Cc: Layne Pendleton-Baker; Jason Henness; Emily Frey; Justin Hogue; Carolina Rook; Bailey Barnhart; Jessica Andre
Subject: Board Consideration: HHS Request to Deem Items Surplus

Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 10:21:37 AM
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Hi Mary and Ken,

I would like to request Board Consideration to declare three sofas from our Abacus House surplus
property. The sofas are twelve years old and have recently been replaced. The estimated value is
$100 per sofa for a total of $300.

| recommend the Board approve this request. Please let me know if you need any additional
information.

Please place this on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:
“Approval to declare 3 sofas from HHS surplus property with an estimated value of $300”.

Thank you,

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Yamhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 |manfrinl@YambhillCounty.gov
Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200) Approved by the Yamhill County Board of
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*AX*XOREGON PUBLIC RECORD*****
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to Oregon Public Records Law.

HEAXECONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****
This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please immediately

destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7575.
Kk ok ok ok K o ok ok oK K ok ok ok K ok ok ok K ok ok ok Kk ok ok oK ok



